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1l November 89

- GEN HEINZ

Attached for your information is a copy of a

Declassified in Part - Sanitized Copy Approved for Release 2014/01/07 :

DEFENSE INTELLIGENCE AGENCY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20340-0001

letter from Mike Donley at the National

Security Council which requests the DIA

current intelligence publications mentioned in

the recent letter from

(Copy attached also.)

to you.
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NATIONAL SECURITY COUNCIL
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20506
October 26, 1989
MEMORANDUM FOR STAT
DEPUTY DIRECTOR FOR JCS SUPPORT
DEFENSE INTELLIGENCE AGENCY
SUBJECT: Request for DIA publications
|
|
| FAgggggggultwof discussions with as well as g?:g
we have been made aware of several current

intelligence products that would be of use to the National

Security Council staff. The summaries provide an excellent

overview of current defense intelligence issues; the forecasts

will aid in focusing attention on potential crisis areas. .

-- Morning Summary
-- Afternoon Summary
- Weekly Intelligence Forecast
- Quarterly Warning Forecast
Delivery of the Morning Summary is requested as early as

possible, the other publications could be delivered through the

DI-1 liaison officer. We appreciate your support in meeting our
request.

M

Michael B. Dfnley
Senior Dire
White House/Situation Support Staff
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